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RE Official information request CDHB 9899

We refer to your email dated 24 July 2018 requesting the following information under the Official
Information Act in relation to a review being carried out by the Canterbury DHB on its facilities at
Hillmorton Hospital, as mentioned in the Canterbury DHB Board meeting held on 19 July 2018.

1. The terms of reference of the review.
2. Any correspondence between CDHB staff about the review.
3. A copy of the review, if it has been completed. If not, please provide a draft copy.

There is no single consolidated review document, therefore there is no Terms of Reference and no
correspondence between Canterbury DHB staff about a ‘review’.

We do hold the following reports for Hillmorton Hospital (Note: These reports are only for Building 1
Manaaki and Roko Building):

Secure Door and Window assessment by Hampton Jones*.
Mechanical / Hydraulic Condition report by Cosgrove
Electrical condition report by Cosgrove

Fire report by Cosgrove

*Note: The Hampton Jones Assessment has been released in previous Official Information Act responses
i.e. CDHB 9830, CDHB 9834 and CDHB 9843 which are all available on line.
http://www.cdhb.health.nz/About-CDHB/oia/responses/Pages/default.aspx
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Please let us know if you would like the other three reports and we will provide (subject to provisions
for withholding/redacting under the Official Information Act).

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the
Canterbury DHB website ten working days after your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely
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Carolyn Gullery
Executive Director
Planning, Funding & Decision Support



